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May 19, 2022 
 
Chris Hurley 
IHC Scot, Inc. 
10303 E. Dry Creek Rd, #300 
Englewood, CO 80112 
 
RE:  Piceance Pit, Permit M-2001-077, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit 
and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-4 
 
Dear Mr. Hurley: 
 
On May 12, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form 
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Rio Blanco County to IHC Scott, 
Inc., for the Picenace Pit, Permit M-2001-077.  The following items are incomplete for the 
application to be processed: 

Financial Warranty 

1. Afidavit of Autorotiy signed on behalf of Terri Priday at IHC Scott, Inc. otherwise 
bonding is complete. See Attached form. 

Legal Right of Enter 

2. Provide a description of the basis for legal right of entry to the site and to conduct 
mining and reclamation. See Construction Materials Rules 6.3.7, 6.4.14, and 
1.6.2(1)(e)(i). This may be a copy of an access lease, deed, abstract of title, current tax 
receipt, or a signed and notarized statement by the property owners stating that the 
Prospective Successor has a legal right to enter. 

Structure Agreement 

3. Provide the Division copies of agreements to compensate the owners of any 
significant, valuable, and permanent man-made structures and utilities within 200 
feet of the affected land (“Structure Agreements”). See attached from. If none, 
include a statement of such. 
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Please return the required documentation to the Division before July 18, 2022.  All completed 
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer 
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be 
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not 
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact 
the Division. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Amy C Yeldell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Enclosures: Affidavit of Autortiy 
  Structure Agreement 
 
Ec: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS 
          Scott Marsh, Rio Blanco County 

Clint Chappell, Rio Blanco County 
 


